
Tristan Davis 

CORRESPONDENCE'^^® 
12/1/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15271-2025] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Monday, December 1, 2025 8:48 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 2025001 1 
The Unwarranted FPL Charge Since 2022.; Shameful 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20250011. 

Thank you! 

i 



Tristan Davis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

charley7722@aol.com 
Saturday, November 29, 2025 11:19 AM 
Ellen Plendl 
Rebecca Talton; armando.pimentel@fpl.com; Enrique Rodriguez; Walt Trierweiler; Office 
of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of 
Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman La Rosa; 
martha.lynn@eog.myflorida.com; Hillary Cassel; osgood.rosalind.web@flsenate.gov; 
Rep. Debbie Wasserman Schultz; michael.liquerman@mail.house.gov; 
dfleshler@sunsentinel.com; jortega@sunsentinel.com; Ron Hurtibise; 
investigate@local10.com; terry.hill@va.gov; doug.collins@va.gov; Soucy Carolyn A. 
(Miami VA) (she/her/hers); ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com 
The Unwarranted FPL Charge Since 2022. Subject: 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Ms. Ellen Plendl, FPSC Admin Office 

Good Day I 

Ref : The Unwarranted FPL Monthly Charge Since The Year 2022. 

FPL Account No. 26582 57510 

Over the preceding several years FPL has been able to not only punish our household, but to 
also 

monetarily penalize our household as well for our Lower monthly consumption of KWH. 

The unwarranted charge is due to terminate next month, and if it does not Legal Action will be 
taken 

against FPL ( Trust Me I)««, 

In the interim it is still difficult to fathom as to how both the FPSC and also the OPC were able 
to 

irresponsibly allow FPL to mislead them into thinking that the general public would not object 
to 

being monetarily penalized every month ? .««< 

Instead of being rewarded, praised, and also commended for our Lower Consumption of KWH 

the Contrary has occurred by FPL ? 

In Summation: 

i 



This Dishonest, and also Greedy Conglomerate deserves No Mercy Ladies & Gentlemen 
! ««< 

Thank You. 

Kind Regards, 

Michael J. Walsh 

US Navy Veteran Member I.D. 1194721044 
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Tristan Davis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Jorge <ricj0923@gmail.com> 
Thursday, November 27, 2025 3:21 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Shameful 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
How shameful it is to think that FPL deserves any increase. They don't, and consumers with all the high prices 
going on you give FPL access to pick your pocket. Would like an explanation on your decision for the increase 
since we already pay too much for electricity. Would appreciate your response. 
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